

ABOUT ME

modeling and game play I also had a short experience in making it. Trying to follow Care to use up-to-date technologies backend on applications I develop and enjoy Agile actively in the software development

CONTACT

Phone

+ (90) 537 974 02 32

Adress

Tuzla / İSTANBUL

Email

ogutumitrecep@gmail.com

Website

ÜMİT RECEP ÖĞÜT

COMPUTER ENGINEER |

EDUCATION

High School

Tuzla Anatolian Technical and Vocational 2012 - 2016 **High School (Computer Department)**

University

2017 - 2018 Kocaeli University (Computer Engineering) 2018 - 2021 Sakarya University (Computer Engineering)

WORK EXPERIENCES

• July 2014 - August 2014 Umut Video Bilgisayar (Hardware and Technical Support)

• July 2015 - August 2015 Genau Elektrik (Web Site Design)

• June 2019 - Ongoing Ford Otosan (Software Developer)

CAPABILITIES

• C#

• C

ASP.NET FRAMEWORK

JQUERY

ASP.NET CORE

• C++

MVC

DATA STRUCTURES

MULTILAYERED ARCHITECTURE

JAVA

T/SQL

NODE.JS

• PL/SQL

API DEVELOPMENT

• HTML/CSS/JS

REACT NATIVE

PHOTOSHOP

WEB SERVICES (REST)



^{*}Grade Point Average: 3.10

^{*}I am actively attending 4th grade from afar.



ABOUT ME

7 years I'm writing code. More web applications modeling and game play I also had a short experience in making it. Trying to follow more closely and Web services that get my attention. In general my applications Care to use up-to-date technologies I'm showing. Always the best solution backend on applications I develop and enjoy processing frontend together I'm buying. Software at Ford Otosan I work as a developer. Agile actively in the software development I see myself ahead in efficiency.

CONTACT

Phone

+ (90) 537 974 02 32

Adress

Tuzla / İSTANBUL

Email

ogutumitrecep@gmail.com

Website

ÜMİT RECEP ÖĞÜT

COMPUTER ENGINEER

PROJECTS

EMS (Energy Management System)

It is a system in which energy data is used in the digitalization of Ford Otosan. Data sent via Web Service in which part of an area, how many operations were performed, is monitored in a specified format. I developed an application.

Used Technologies

* ASP.NET MVC Framework

* PL/SQL

AUKS (Vehicle Production Control System)

It is a Ford Otosan project. 7 pages with pages such as market definition, route definition for export I made the transition to MVC within the scope of renewal.

Used Technologies

* ASP.NET Web Forms

* PL/SQL

* ASP.NET MVC Framework

DFPS (Digital Ford Production Systems)

It is a project that we are working as a team at Ford Otosan, where I am currently working. To the departments of the employees in the factory create and view their own energy consumption data and their own risk nonconformity form I added the parts to the system. We continue to contribute to this project that we carry out with the Agile (agile) methodology. I have been.

Used Technologies

* ASP.NET MVC Framework

* PL/SQL

sanaldenemem.com

The aim of this project, which is a user and admin panel, is to solve the mock exams uploaded to the system by the user, to generate statistics and to see their rankings. In short, it is a mock test platform.

Used Technologies

* ASP.NET MVC Framework

* MSSQL

com.btsoftware.bankotahminler

Predictions are produced by an analysis method from the match data we collect with web tracking. You can see the coupons and save the coupons in the application that is written to bring this data to users.

Used Technologies

* ASP.NET MVC Framework

* MSSQL

* C# Selenium

* MongoDB

* RESTFUL API

* React Native









ABOUT ME

modeling and game play I also had a short experience in making it. Trying to follow Care to use up-to-date technologies Agile actively in the software development

CONTACT

Phone

+ (90) 537 974 02 32

Adress

Tuzla / İSTANBUL

Email

ogutumitrecep@gmail.com

Website

ÜMİT RECEP ÖĞÜT

COMPUTER ENGINEER

COURSES AND CERTIFICATES

- * Udemy; Komple Uygulamalı Web Geliştirme Eğitimi, ASP.NET Core, Node JS, React JS, MERN, Android Studio, Unity, Python ile Makine Öğrenmesi
- * IEEEXTREME Turkey Winter Camp 2019
- * Bilge Adam ASP.NET Core MVC

COMPETITIONS

* IEEEXTREME 2019 (Team: FOSAU, Turkey ranking: 17)

